Christina M. Fiorillo

From: GTony@coralsprings.org

Sent: Friday, August 5, 2016 10:06 AM

To: JUhde@coralsprings.org

Subject: Active Shooter Training Opportunity: CSPD Civilian Employees and Family Members
Attachments: Broward College Course.pdf

Hey Jenny!

On Saturday, September 17 @ Broward College Coral Springs Academic Center my company will be hosting a
training class for civilians. | sent out a special discounted rate via our FOP email for all sworn personnel and
their family members. All law enforcement personnel sworn or civilian should be training and supplying their
family members with these skills.

Anyway, I've always had a special place for you in my heart. You've been a mentor and strong supporter of
me. I'd be honored to train you or any of your family members. Normal fees for the course are $300.00 and
includes an Individual Blue Spear Bleeding Control Kit. The kit can be placed in a purse, glove compartment,
backpack...just about anywhere, its super portable. The retail valued is about $250 after taxes and shipping. If
you are your family members attend they will receive a %20 discount (5240.00) on the entire class - basically,
they will just pay for the kit.

Just make sure when they call to register they mention YOUR name and relationship to you.
Attached is the flyer for the upcoming course.

You'd be proud of the amount of people we are training and educating. We have been super busy. Take a
look at our website and social media platforms to get a peak inside of classroom.

Best regards,

Sergeant Gregory Tony

Patrol Division / SWAT

Coral Springs Police Department
2801 Coral Springs Drive

Coral Springs, FL 33065
954-346-1273 office
954-829-5123 cell
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